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GWMH 12053 PPC update 2010 02 10 

This is by way of a update to two of the points in your last email, as much for the 
record and my benefit/reflection as for your information: 

Code A 
Employment references: Hampshire Community Health Care Trust has yet to respond to my 
request for references, sent on 12 January 2010. I know that when we met last year 
there was going to be a problem with collating them as the referees were working at 
various sites. We are expecting three and if nothing is received by Friday, I will 
telephone Sue Harriman. 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust have been asked to provide four references and have, so 
far, provided two this week. 

GMC: on Monday afternoon, Scott Geddes (Head of Ajudication Standards and Fitness to 
Practise) sent over the decisions and reasons from the hearing. This has been saved in 
TRIM under the working folder 12053. This was followed on Tuesday by the outstanding 
transcripts and saved in TRIM under the appropriate folder. He has confirmed that there 
is no objection to the disclosure of the transcripts. 

I’ll start further work on this today/tomorrow and am likely to come back to you on the 
allegations, particularly in[ ..............................................................................CodeA ] When we have something from 

2009 with icod0Aiand Ian so that we can agree some common ground about how we proceed. 

=_.TA~.9 k s 
iCodeAi 

Sent: 05 February 2010 16:03 
To: Clare Strickland ,. .............................. ~ ............................... 
Cc: i ........................................................................ jIan Todd 
Subject: RE: Gosport - updated report and panel bundle index 

Dear Clare, 
Thank you so much for turning this around so quickly and giving very clear guidance for 
the next steps. I have been asked by the CEO to keep his office up to date and your 
instructions help with this enormously. 

Like L._C_.o_d_e_.A_]I know you and[..�_o_d.9__A_i have worked extremely hard on this and it is really 
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appreciated. 

Regards, 

Code A i 

Sent: 05 February 2010 13:49 
To: Clare Strickland 
Cc:i ................................... ~-~-~-~ .................................. i Ian Todd;i ................... ~-~-~ ................... 
Subject: RE: Gosport - updated report and panel bundle index 

Clare 

Thank you for forwarding me a copy of this report. 

It is extremely clear and easy to follow and will no doubt be of great assistance to 
the PPC when it considers these cases. I have no amendments to suggest. 

I appreciate that this case has involved you andlCodeAiin a considerable amount of work 
which you have both completed to an excellent st~~~~ I am also very aware of the 
efforts that you have both made in trying to progress it as quickly as possible. 

From: Clare Strickland 
Sent: 04 February 2010 14:43 
To : ~                       CodeA 

Subject: Gosport - updated report and panel bundle index 

Dear [[~~[~] and 

I have finished drafting my updated report for the PPC, and have made some amendments 
to the panel bundle as well. Attached is a copy of my report and the revised index 
(i’ll put them in Trim asap). Please let me know if you have any comments. 

The revised bundle is similar to the previous bundle, but has some additional 
documents. I will keep them all together so that it is easy for someone to prepare the 
bundle. 

)CodeA) if you are content with this the next steps will be: 

prepare letters to be sent to registrants, including any allegations - I’m happy to 
help with these if I can 
letters to be sent to complainants re: PPC meeting 
letter to be sent to Mrs McKenzie/Mrs Richards re: closure of the case involving their 
mother in 2001 
chase the trusts/PCTs for employment references 
chase Chris Green for information about Mrs Hamblin’s health 

Hope this is OK - please let me know if you have any comments/questions. 

Regards 

Clare 

Clare Strickland 
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